
United Nations

GENERAL
ASSEMBLY
FORTY-SECOND SESSION

Official Records· ,,
;..;.:

FOURTH COMMITTEE
13tn meeting

he1ct on
L: ~4r~~QaYI 14 October 1987

". at3p.m.
New YOrk

REQUESTS FOR HEARINGS

SUMMARY RECORD OF THE 13th MEETING

Chairman: Mr. MOUSHOUTAS (Cyprus)

CONTENTS

AGENDA ITEM 18: IMPLEMENTATION OF THE DECLARATION ON THE GRANTING OF INDEPENDENCE
TO COLONIAL COUNTRIES AND PEOPLES (Territories not covered under other agenda
iteres) (continued)

(a) REPORT OF THE SPECIAL COMMITTEE ON THE SITUATION WITH REGARD TO THE
IMPLEMENTATION OF THE DECLARATION ON THE GRANTING OF INDEPENDENCE TO
COLONIAL COUNTRIES AND PEOPLES (continued)

(b) REPORT OF THE SECRETARY-GENERAL (continued)

AGENDA ITEM 108: INFORMATION FROM NON-SELF-GOVERNING TERRITORIES TRANSMITTED UNDER
ARTICLE 73 !, OF THE CHARTER OF THE UNITED NATIONS (continued)

(a) REPORT OF THE SPECIAL COMMITTEE ON THE SITUATION WITH REGARD TO THE
IMPLEMENTATION OF THE DECLARATION ON THE GRANTING OF INDEPENDENCE TO
COLONIAL COUNTRIES AND PEOPLES (continued)

(b) REPORT OF THE S£CRETARY-GENERAL (continued)

AGENDA ITEM 110: IMPLEMENTATION OF THE DECLARATION ON TtiE GRANTING OF INDEPENDENCE
TO COLONIAL COUNTRIES AND PEOPLES BY THE SPECIALIZED AGENCIES AND THE INTERNATIONAL
INSTITUTIONS ASSOCIATED WITH THE UNITED NATIONS (continued)

(a) REPORT OF THE SPECIAL COMMITTEE ON THE SITUATION WITH REGARD TO THE
IMPLEMENTATION OF THE DECLARATION ON THE GRANTING OF INDEPENDENCE TO
COLONIAL COUNTRIES AND PEOPLES (continued)

(b) REPORT OF THE SECRETARY-GENERAL (continued)

/ ...

.rhis. record ISo subJect to corr«llon, Corrections ~ld be sent under the signature of.a member of me: dele

g.tian ,"ncerned kilh,.' 0"' ~'ftk of Ih, da" ofpiJJb=iM to the Chief of the OfficIal Rt"ords E<ltung Section.

r...·\Ir.:'lnl OC~-'7S0. 1 United N!IlOns Plau. and HtCotpOnuC'd in a COP)! of the record.

Distr. GENERAL
A/C.4/42/SR.13
19 October 1987

87-56145 0618S (E)
ORIGINAL: ENGLISH

/ ...



A/C.4/42/SR.13
Engl ish
P~ge 2

CONTENTS (continued)

AGENDA ITEM 12: REPORT OF THE ECONOMIC AND SOCIAL. COUNCIL (continued)

AGENDA ITEM Ill: UNITED NATIONS EDUCATIONAL AND TRAINING PROGRAMME FOR SOUTHERN
AFRICA: REPORT OF THE SECRETARY-GENERAL (continued)

AGENDA ITEM 112: OFFERS BY MEMBER STATES OF STUDY AND TRAINING FACILITIES FOR
INHABITANTS OF NON-SELF-GOVERNUX; TERRITORIES: REPORT OF THE SECRETARY-GENERAL
(cont inued)

/ ...



A/C.4/C2/SR.13
F.nglioh
Page]

'rhe meeting was valled to order at 3.20 p.m.

REQUESTS FOR HEARINGS (A/C. 4/42/4/Add. 7)

1. The CHAIRMAN. f1Aid that, if he heard no objection, he would take i that the
Committee wiehed to grant the request for a hearing relating to New Caledonia
contained in document A/C.4/42/4/Add.7.

2. It was BO decided.

AGENDA ITF..M 18: IMPLEMENTATION OF THE DECLARATION ON THE GRANTING OF INDEPENDENCE
TO COLONIAL COUNTRIES AND PEOPLES (Territories not covered under other a'1 oda
itelllll) (~inued) (A/42/23 (Part VI), Ill, 178, 224, 357, 417, 601, 606;
A/AC.109/889-891, 892 and Add.1-2, 893 and Add.I, 894 and Add.1, 895, 896 'od
Add.I-2, 891, 898 and Add.l, 899-903, 904 and C'lrr.l, 905-912,913 and Add 1,914,
915, 918, 921)

(a) REPORT OF THE SPECIAL COMMITTEE ON THE SI'l'UATIOO WITH REXiARD TO THE
IMPLEMENTATIOO OF THE DECLARATIOO 00 THE GRANT":NG OF INDEPENDENCE TO COLONIAL
COUNTRIES AND PEOPLES (continued)

(b) REPORT OF THE SECRETARY-GENERAL (continued)

AGENDA In:M 108: IlIlFORMATI(JN FROM NON-SELF-OOVERNING TERRITORIES TRANSMITTED UNDER
ARTICLE 73 e OF THE CHARTER OF THE UNIT~D NATIOOS (£2P~inued) (A/42/23 (Part IV),
171, 5 77/Re~• 1)

(a) REPORT OF THE :'PECIAL COMMITTEE ON THE SITUATION W:rTH REXiARI) TO THE
IMPLEMENTATIOO OF THE DECLARATIOO 00 THE GRAN'rING OF INDEPh"NDENCE TO COLONIAL
COUNTRIES AND PEOPLES (continued)

(b) REPORT OF THE SECRETARY-GENLRAL (continued)

AGENDA I'n:M 110: IMPLEMENTATIOO C'll' THE DECLARAT"ON ON THE GRANTING OF INDEPENDENCE
fO COLONIAL COUNTRIES AND PEOPLES BY THE SPh~IALIZED AGENCIES AND THE INTERNATIONAL
INSTITUTIOOS ASSOCIATED WITH THE UNITED NATIONS (continued) (A/42/23 (Part IV), 264
and Add.l, A/AC.109/L.1620, E/1987/85)

(a) REPORT m' THE SPECIAL COMMI'I'TEE ON THE GITUATION WI'rH REX>ARD TO THE
IMPLEMENTATION OF THE DECLARATIaN 00 THE GRANTING OF INDEPENDENCE TO COLONIAL
COUNTRIES AND PEOPLES (continued)

(b) REPORT OF THE SECRETARY-GENERAL (continued)

AGENDA ITEM 12: REPOR'r OF THE ECONOMIC AND SOCIAL COUNCIL (continued) (A/42/3,
chaps. I, VI and VIII)

AGENDA ITEM 111: UNITED NATIONS EDUCATIOOAL AND TRAINING PROGRAMME FOR S<XJTHERN
AFRICA: REPORT OF THE SECRETARY-GENERAl, (continued) (A/42/628)

/ ...



A/C.4/42/RR.13
English
Page •

AGENDA ITEM 112: OFJi'ERB flY MEMBER STATES OF STUDY AND TRAINING P'ACIU1'IES ~'OR

I NflABI TANTS OJi' NON-SELfo'-(;OVlmNI~ T~:RRI'l'OIUE~: Rfo:PORT Ofo' THfo: SECRE1'ARY-GJi;NF:RAL
(continued) (A/4 2/~ 78)

3. Mr. CHORNY (Ukrainian Soviet Socialist Republic) sdd that b,e attainment of
independence by the peoples of th~ small colonial T~rritories remained a ~ritical

issue. Many of those States which had been refused their independence because
they w.re small currently participated as equals in the international community,
thereby belying the flimsy arguments advanced by the administering Powers to
justify, by references to various special conditions, their stubborn resistance to
independence aId the neo-colonialism they imposed. In an effort to maintain their
domination, they purpol\e ly impeded the economic and social development of those
Territoriell, imposing financial dependence under the quise of "assistance".

4. Despite repeatf!d United Nations appeals, military activities in the dependent.
Tr.r ri tories had been stepped up considerably. The human and material resources,
which should serve to eliminate the social and economic backwardness of those
Territories, were in fact being exploited for military pUfl>oses. One third of the
island of Guam, for example, was a United States military ~n8tallation, and
Puerto Rico had been transformed into a nuclear base. On the Falkland Islands
(Malvinas), an NlOrmous naval facility had been buill', raising the- mill tary
population there to three times that of the civilian. The Unitel1 Kingdom was
stalling on a settlement of the question in accordanCe with United Nations
resolut ions.

5. The internat ional ~omnunity must be part iculacly vigi lant so as to forestall
the absoq,tion of dependent Ter ritories under the guise of "associations". His
Government again drew attention to the serious situation in and around Micronesia,
where 40 ye4rs of trusteeship under one of the world's richest countries had still
not brough~·. political, economic and cultural progress. During that entire pt"r ioo,
the Administl!ring Authority's Pacific Ocean policy had been guided solely by its
own aelfish strategic interests, in disregard of the United Nations Charter.
Uni ted States mill tary bases on a number of Micronesian islands clear ly constituted
a threat not only to the popUlation of those Territorie'l, but. also to the peCl>les
of Asia and Oceania. By di8lllembering the islands of Micronesia and imposi,ng It

separate status on each of them, the lIni led States was transforming them into
strategic appendages.

6. 'rhe united Nations must also play an important part in securing the right to
self-determination of the people of New Caledonia. The recent referendum, which
had not been supported by a large part of the native population, had naturally
alarmed world opinion, and even President Mitterrand of France had l~en shocked by
the violence that had taken place.

7. His Government fully endorsed the conclusions of the Special Committee on
decolonization and its rec(~endatlons to the General Assembly, 1n chapter IX of
document A/42/23 (Part VI).

I ...



A/C.4/42/RR.ll
Enqliah
Page ')

8. Mr. ABUHAJAR (Libyan Arab Jamahiriya) "aid that it waK hi8 country's ~p.p.p

con~iction that all peoples must achieve complete freedom through
&elf-determination. It rejected all forms of hegemony, usurpation and
procrastination in granting independence to dependent peoples, all of which were
gr088 violations of United Nations principles bnd contravened the traditions of the
international cOlll'llunity and the Islamic wisdom that all human beings were horn
free. Libya's position was unconditional and devoid of political polemics, and f(lr
that reason I'. had itself become a target for the imper lalist octopus.

9. The Un. ted Nations was to be commended for the part it had played in the
peaceful settlement nf dispute.: it was still the best forum tor such
negotiations. Yet Ule ma in purpose of the United Nat!.ona resol utiona on
decolonization had not been ac~ieved and the process had come to a halt. The
colonized regions tell within spheres of influence, a fact that complicated the
situation and gave leas cause tor hope.

10. Namibia was not yet free, and the blacks in SOuth Africa were still the
victims of oppression hy the racist Pretoria regime. TranDnational corporations
continued to plunder Wamibia' natural resources and the front-line atatea were
still bearing the brunt of South Atrican aggre8sion. Th~ South African racist
regime and the ZionLst racist entity, through their nuclear collaboration, were
engaged in a cOIl'petition to wipe out Afr ican nnd Ar.,b peoples.

11. In the Caribbean and the Pacific, other peopleD were still dependent. The
popUlation of New Caledonia, for instance, had been subjected to demographic
changes and political pre8sures. Libya did not accept the French repre.entative's
assessment of the recent plebiscite in that Territory, to which the General
Assembly resolutions on decolonization applied. The plebiscite was not legitblate,
for many reasonn: the fact that it was conducted by the administering POWlllr
itself, the absence of United Nations or other observers, the absence of' any
political opposition during the campaign, and its boycott by the inc:Hgenous
people. France's cur rent Government was try i':'9 to hold on to New Caledonia as a
military base and a nuclear-testing ground. France must tree all itA dependent
Territories, including Mayotte, and must terminate all mIlitary and nucl~ar

activities in such Territories.

12. The specialized agencies and institutions of the United Nations should help
all dependent peoples to achieve independence by counterbalancing the netarious
infl uence of the fore ign economic interestl!!l that were dra ining the economi c
resources of dependent Territories and hampering their independence. The links
between certain Poweru and the International Monfttary Fu~1 and the World Bank tor
instance, were to be deplored. All colonized peoplp9 must be able to turn to the
United Nations for protection against any viOlation by an administering Power that
kept them from freedom and independence.

13. Mr. LOOS (World Bank) noted that the previouH IIpeaker had, as frequently
happened in the COIlIIlittee, referred to the World Bank with many innuendm"l. tie
welcomed the opportunity to set the facts straight regarding the Bank's activitIes
in relation to General Assembly resolution 40/53 and agenda item 110.

/ ...



A/C. 4/42/SR. 13
EnCJl ish
Raqe 6

(Hr. Loos)

~. The World Bank faced a number of legal and institutional constraints that
l •. dted its ability to give eff,w:t to provisions of the General Assembly
re8o~utions on decolonization. T~e Bank's Articles of Ag~eement required that only
economic considerations should be relevant to its ~e~isions. that loans exte-nded to
a recipient other than a member Government of the Bank should be guaranteed by the
member Government concerned or its ~entral bankJ and that all loans must finance
high-prior i ty government projects. In addition, the agreement between the Uni ted
Nations ... nd the World &mk provided, inter alia, that by reason of the nature of
its international responsibilities a~he t~rms of its Articl~ of Agreement, the
Bank was, and was required to function 4S, an independent international
organization.

15. I n the 1 ight of the above constudnts, it sho\'ld be noted that the Bank was
not in a position to extend financial support to national liberation movements.

16. ~ith regard to South Africa, tl e Bank had not granted any loanA to South
AfriCA since 1966, ellen though South Africa was a member of the Bank, and all loans
made to or c,l111ranteed by South Africa up to 1966 had been 'ully repaid. Therefore,
the Bank did not have any outstanding loans to South Africa. Also, the latest
election for executive directors of the Bank Group in which South Africa
participated had been tho one heLd in 1972J AS a result, none of the executive
directors of the World Ban~, the International Development Association or the
International Finance Corporation was a SOuth African.

There had been some co~fusion in t~c Committee regarding those facts.
CL..crary to an dllegation by sane members, an aggregate of $US 240 million in loans
to Sout~ Af~ica had been paid back in full by 1966. That fact could be checked,
and he hoped that lIis own statement on behalf of the World Bank woulJ be seen as
definitive end would set at rest the kind of insinuation regarding the Worl~ Bank's
relations with South Africa that were so common in the conunittee.

18. Mr. TAEB (Afghanistan) said that, de3pite United Nationl efforts to help
colonial Territories obtain their independence, COlonialism persisted in new forms.
That not only inpeded the inpl ementation of the Declarat ion on decolonizat ion but
jeopardized th~ entire international situation. Tmperialist Powers continued to
use a number of Non-Self-Governing Territories for ~heir aggressive military and
strategic schemes against sovereign States, and had ex~nded their military
presence in such Territories.

19. Colonial peoples were oein~ deprived of their legitimate rights over their
lands and natural resources. Westel·n trans;,ational corporations, by plundering
those resources, were reaping significant profits, particularly in Namibia. The
real policy int€rests of world I.mperialism in the case of Namibia had become
clearer thl'ln ever. States which, despi te the ir I ip-service to human rights and
fleedom, supported c' '.ontali"m - 8S did the cur rent United States Administration
with its policies =r "constructive engagemPnt" and "linkage" that in effect gave
8<'lid support to the apartheid regime ir. its enslavement of Namibia - aLtomatically
rejecLed decolonization. Afghanistan supported the people of Namibia tn their

/ ...



A/C.4/42/SR.13
Bnglish
Page 7

(M.-. Taeb, Afghanistan)

strl'9gle for inde""e'll:i.,nce under the leadership of th.. Sout.h West Africa People's
Organizatioo (SHAf'O)" tho ir ,ole and authent ic representAtive.

20. Recent developflunts in some dependent Territories indicated that the
administering aut~lrities, by applying military, economic, ::nancial and
peycholog!cal preflfllH'lt, were striving to keep those Territories under tMir
concrol. The "ni te(~ Htates, for instance, w~s ttJrning Micronesia into a atlrategic
military base. It w;.,. seeking to annex the entire Trust Territory of the Pacific
Islands, Palau n~d f&peatedly rejected the proposed Compact of Free Aa~iation, a
unilateral ar ranqemlllnt that openly ch"".l'lnged the Charter and the De-::laration on
decolonization, and drastic financial pressure wa~ now being applied in order to
torce approval .)f the Compact.

21. The history of Puerto Rico vas also a colonial history of complete disregard
by the Urited Statfl'l!' of the aspirations of the people ahd the concern of the
internat ional comml.ll,i ty.

22. Ms. BUNTOO (Urd.ted States of America), speaking on a point of ord@r, reminde<i
the represent3tive of Afghanistan that the question of Puerto Rico waa not before
the Genaral Assembly and ttorefore not before the Committee. PI arto Rico had been
removed from the United Nations list of Non-Self-Governing Ter~itories by General
Assembly rellol.ut ion 748 (VI 11) in 195.1, in which the Assembly recognized that the
people of Puerto Rico had effectively exercised their right to self-determination
and had been invested with attributes of political sovereignty which cl.arly
idel.tified the status of self-goverMlent",ttained by the Puerto Rican people as
that of an autonomous political entity.

23. That decision had been reaffirmed several times over the years by the United
Nations, most reQently in a General Assembly decision in 1982. Any attempt to
addre&s the issue of Puerto Rico in thu United Nations constituted interference in
the interllal af fa irs of a Merr'ber StatE',

24. Mr. TAEB (Afghanistan) observed that electoral practices in some dependent
Territories admi~istered largely by expatriates were of a colonialist nature. The
recent referendum in New Caledonia, which had been rejected by the ~anak people,
was a case in point. The administering Power of that Non-Self-Governing Territory
ha1 the obligation, moreover, to p(ovide information under Article 73 e of the
Churter. -

25. Afghanistan believed that such fac tors as ter r1 tort al size, geographical
location, size of population or limited natural resources should never delay the
exercise of the right to se11-determination.

26. Ms. APREKU (Ghana) said that, OWiL~ to their small size and population, the
continued dependence of the small Territories on the administering Powers was
considered by same, especially by the colonial authorities themselves, as
benevolent. Her delegation's view was different: political developments in the
Non-Self-Governing Territories must reflect the aspirations of the people
themselves and the electoral system must be acceptable to all the inhabitants.

/ ...



A/C.4/42/3R.13
English
Pago 8

(~Apreku, Ghana)

27 • .For eXllJlllle, in the United States Virgin Islands, in order to be eligible, It

voter must be a United States citizen, at least 18 years old and a resident of the
Territory for at least 30 days. With such criteria, tranaient populatior. ;roupr
could decide the destiny of the truly indigenous inhabit~nts.

28. The situation in New Caledonia reflected the danger anticipated by par~qreph 8
of the annex to General Assembly resolution 35/118. The recent referendum had been
boycot ted by the ind igenouR Kanak popu lat ion and was therefore of duubt fu 1
validity.

29. Another problem was the military situation in some Territories. Apart from
the hazards of nuclear installations and the dumping of nuclear wast1!l, the instanC"e
of Palau exeq>lifi.u the way in which the military designs of an adn.init1tering
PO'.'er could impede a dependent people's quest fur self-determination. It hild been
said that the reason for the retention of military bases in areaa with a lar.qe
settler popuLation WAS to pelpetuate its dominance.

30. The economic conditions in the is} ..,oo Ter ri tories showed an (Jver-cor..;entrat ion
"n certain sectors such as tour ~SM and d lack of meaningful long-term capi tal
investment. Efforts must be made to diversify their economies in order to enable
the. to achieve a realistic measure of self-s~fflciency.

31. She payed tribute to the specialized agencies for their immense assiatance ~o

the remaining de(Jendent Territories and urged them to 1I ..::r:e'lse assistance for
infrastructural development and manpower training, which were of critical
importance for long-term development. The C"ontribution o~ the Food and Agriculture
Organization of the United Nations (FAO) to the development of agricultural skills
in Namibian refugee camps was also to be applauded, as was assistance by other
specialized agencies for the educat.ion of young Namibians to assume leadership once
independence was attained.

32. Foreign investments should not be unwelcome in those Territories, in so far as
they complemented the aapirations of the local population for a Belf-sustaining
economy and were not investments which used those island Territories as t'lX
havene.

33. Her delegation urged all adminL;tering Powera to accelera':.e t"'e progress of
their colonies towards self-determination so that colonialism could at last be
brought to an end.

34. Mr. THOMPSON (Fiji) said that, as a member of the special Committee on
decolonizlltion for the past 15 years, his delegation had been closely involved in
the decolonization process. During that time, no issue had caused more collective
anguish than that ~f Namibia, and his country joined the international community in
demanding the ~mmediat. implementation of Secur.ity Council resolution 435 (1978).

/ ...



A/C.4/42/SR.13
English
Page 9

(Mr. Th0llJ>son,-!.!..1!)

35. A serious dereliction of Charter responsibilities by the administering Power
was taking place in New Caledon"ia, and he cornmended the statement made by the
President of the Front de liberation nationale Kanak socialiste (~LNKS) at a
preceding meeting.

36. New Caledonia havIng been reincluded in the list of Non-Self-Governing
Territories, France had an obligation to provide information on the Territory. The
South Pacific Forum had decided to seek its reinclusion after all attempts to reach
a solution through dialogue with the administering Power had failed. Members of
the Forum had the highest regard for France, which had greatly contr Ibuted to thtJ
development of their region and for several years France had responded favourably
to theia approaches. However, its new Government had suddenly decided to take
unilateral measures in total disregard of United Nations principles and practices
and had announced that it would hold a referendum in the Territory on terms decided
in Paris. There would have been no need for a referendum if New Caledunia had been
an integral part of FranceJ and if one had been held, the entire population of
France should have been able to participate. In the light of that tacit admission
of New Caledonia's status as ! Non-Self-Governing Territory, the .ourth Committee
must ensure that France fulfilled ita obligations under Article 73 (e) of the
charter and Genera!. Assembly resolut ion 41/41 A. He appealed for consensus on the
very reasonable draft resolution prepared by the Special Committee on
decolonization (A/42l/23 (Part VI), chap. C).

37. ~ CAMARA (Food and Agriculture Organiza t Ion of the l'nfted Nations) described
the pr~Jramme of material and technical assistance provided by FAO to the national
liberation movements recognized by the Organization of African Unity (OAU) and the
United Nations, and to the victims of the racist policy of South Africa.

38. In addition to urgent f~ aid, the aims of the programme were to make the
refugee communities self-sufficient in food and i~rove their nutrition, and to
train senior staff and skilled manpower to execute development programmes once
indepe'ldence had bef'n attained.

39. In Jun'! 1986, a tra in1ng progranme for young Namibians in the food and
nutr i tion sectors had been approved and was be ing implemented. Young Namibians
also received high-level training in all aspects of fishery management. FAO was
alBa participating with the Pan-Africanist Congr.ess of Azania (PAC) in developing a
farm in the United Repub11c of Tanzania. It also provided S~PO with all the
technical data needed for farm planning in Namibia with an eye to the period
il1llledi~tely following independence. Those studies would be used in the prepar3t ion
of the complete economic map of Namibia requested by the United Nations Council for
Namibia. Finally, representatives of thp. African National Congress (ANC), PAC I

SWAPO had again fully partkipated in FAO's XIVth Regional Conference for Afri In
September 1986.

I ...



"/C.4/42/SR.13
Englbh
p.-ge 10

Ri<Jht8 of reply

40. M8. BUNTON (United States of America) said that the repre8entative of Ghana
had implied that a problem existed in the Virgin Islands regarding voting
qualifications. Nothing could be further from the truth. The ":irgin Islands wall
an open, democratic society, and its voting qualifications refl1Cted that fact.
The Virgin Islands legislature, in compliance with United States law, determined
the rules and regulations of that 8ociety, including its votino qualification8.

41. Mr. UKBIWE (France) said that certain delegations had made unacceptable
8tatements concerning New Caledonia. Ris delegation ",ished to postpone its right
of reply to a later .eeting.

42. Mr. SMIT! (United Kingdom) said that the allegations made by the
representatin of the Ukrainian SSR concerning the preuence of troops and militery
in.tallat ions 1n the Falkland Islands were complet,.ly unfounded. ~_hile there wete
8<Jl1e troop...00 military instaUations there, they had a purely defensive purpo..
and were maintained at the Mimimum level neces8ary to ensure that there ",as no
repetition of the unprovoked aggression of 1982. Since the completion of the joint
civilian and military airport in 1986, those troop levels had been further reduced.

43. Mr. GBBHO (Ghana) said that, according to the United States representative,
Ghana had in8inuated that the Virgin I81~nds ",a8 not an open 8ociety. Nothing
could be further from the truth. Hi8 delegation had simply questioned that
Territory's 30-day residency requirement. Any United States citizen who happened
to be in the Virgin Islands for more than 30 days could ~ote, that could upset the
dell109raphic implicllt ion. of an election. It would be u..ful if the Un.~ ted States
delegation read the statement made earlier by his delegation.

44. Speaking on a point of clarification, he recalled that his delegation had made
a statement ttle previous day concerning the status of a representative ",ho had
spoken from the s.at of the delegation of France. He had discussed the matter ",ith
t.he delegation in question, which had told him that Ghana had given the impres8ion
of taking 4n anti-Fre~ch attitude. No other delegation with whom he had spoken had
confirmed that impr.s.ion.

45. He was aware that certain General Assembly resolutions urged the administering
Power to include representative. of their Territories i.n their delegations so as to
facilitate debate on decolonization. In the ca.. of the repre.entative in
que.tion, the statuI! had been far trom cl.ar, given the claiu of the administering
Power ",ith regard to Ne'" Caledonia. The inquiry of the delegation of Ghan~

therefore was legitimate, especially a. New Caledonia had been placed on the agenda
of the t.orty-second se.sion of the General As.embly. Ghana wuuld have accepted the
opinion of the majority of Member States if it had differed from its own. However,
one Member State seemed to be offended. The delegation of Ghana had intended no
offence with its statement and had therefore decided not to pursue the matter
further.

I. "



All'. 4 42/~;H. 1I
En')!l !.h

I'a'lt' I I

46. Mc. CHORNV (lJ!<rainian Soviet Social int Ilt'public) H'ild that the Unlted Kinqdom
had contel:!·ed hill delt~<Jation'fi rel1ltlrkB concerninq the FalkLmd Is1and8. Yet thl'
fi<Jl1r~8 had ht· n c1rawn from lJnitecl NlltionA c1ocumentH, which re(Jf'ateclly stated that
major conRtruction wal:! takinc, place on mill.tary instllllationB, including a
stratl'qic airport. 'l'he extent of the conBtruction was such that it could hardly be
intended Billl>ly for defending the pOpUI'lt ion, aB thp lJnit(~d Kingdom had claimed.

47. Mr. SMITH (llnited Kintjoom) slIid he wblhed to refer to the claim by the
l'epleBentative of the Ukrainian SSR that thert" were three timen an many Bolcliers .IA
tht' populatlon in the Falkl.and IslilndB. The population WiHl atxlut 1,900, ann the
Secretariat's workin'l paper on tht' f·'alkland IRlandH, to which tht' Ukralnian
representative was no douht rl'ferrinq, in mentioninq a new airport complex, flimply
S d id t lid tit could ac(:oJTUnoda te over 1,000 pe rBons.

'l'he meeting roBe at, 4.~.


